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YOUTH COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy Director

CC: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

FROM: 2023-2024 San Francisco Youth Commission
DATE: Tuesday, June 4, 2024
RE: SUBJECT: YOUTH COMMISSION REFERRED LEGISLATION BOS FILE # 240564

At its in-person meeting on Monday, June 3, 2024 took the following action on BOS FILE # 240564

e Motion to Support Referred Legislation BOS File # 240564 [Supporting California State Assembly
Bill No. 1975 (Bonta) - Medi-Cal: Medically Supportive Food and Nutrition Interventions]
Resolution supporting California State Assembly Bill No. 1975, introduced by Assembly
Member Mia Bonta (D-66), co-authored by Assembly Members Joaquin Arambula, Isaac
Bryan, Mike Gipson, Chris Holden, Corey Jackson, Reggie Jones-Sawyer, Kevin McCarty,
Tina McKinnor, Akilah Weber, and Lori Wilson, to make medically supportive food and
nutrition interventions a covered benefit under the Medi-Cal program.

e Commissioner’s had concerns about the accessibility of cooking when it comes to medically
supportive foods and would like to see an investment in expanding accessible cooking and
purchasing pre-made meals for those who don’t have the accessibility to cook.

Please do not hesitate to contact Youth Commissioners or Youth Commission staff (415) 554- 6446 with
any questions. Thank you.



